
Message 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 

CC: 
Subject: 

Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 
5/16/2019 10:09:30 AM 
Perla Solis [perla@trifiletticonsulting.com]; Addie Farrell [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =cc6bb601520a4f9690ae254948d782f5-Add i e Fa rre ]; Christina Erwin 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/en=Recipients/en=4dddbff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Sara Dietl er 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BO HF 23SPDL T)/ en=Recip ients/ en =958154288e4f 4bcbb9466dd65f88b 7 4a-Sa ra Dietl e] 
Lisa Trifiletti [lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
RE: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Request for Consultation 

Yes .. that works for rne. 

Respectfully, 

Mindy Wikox, AICP: Planning Manager: City of Inglewood 
Economic and Community Development Department 
Planning Division: One Manchester Boulevard: Inglewood, Ci\ 90301 
V(310) 412-5230: F{310) 412-5681: _rJJ'.>'J_il_C:_()_)(_@_C:_i!Y_Qfi_Q_g_lgll'J_Q_Q_cJ_,Q_r_g_ 

ExcELLENCE in Public Service. ColVIMITMENT to Problem Solving. DETERMINATION to Succeed. 

PLEASE CONSIDER THE El\l\llRONMEl\IT BEFORE PRll\ITll\IG THIS EMAIL 

From: Perla Solis [mailto:perla@trifiletticonsulting.com] 
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 10:05 AM 
To: Addie Farrell <AFarrell@esassoc.com>; Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com>; Sara Dietler 
<SDietler@esassoc.com> 
Cc: Lisa Trifiletti <lisa@trifiletticonsulting.com>; Mindala Wilcox <mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org> 
Subject: FW: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Request for Consultation 

Hi everyone, 

Received an email this morning from the tribe stating that they are no longer available today at 11arn (see below). 
However, they are still available to meet at 4pm today. Does this work for everyone? 

Thanks, 

Peria Solis 
Planning Associate 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 
Office: (213) 3:1.5··2121ext104 
Cell: (626) 257--4255 

This communication may canto in privileged and/or confidentiai information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. if yau are not the addressee you ore hereby 
notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Pieose promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business purposes. 

From: Administration Gabrieleno <admin@gabrielenoindians.org> 
Sent: Thursday, May 16, 2019 7:29 AM 
To: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: Re: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Request for Consultation 

Good morning Ms. Solis, 



It has been brought my attention that Mr. Salas had to take care of a family emergency . We will have to move our 
11am consultation today to 4pm I hope that is ok with you . Please let me know if that works . Sorry for the 
inconvenience. Brandy 

On Tue, Apr 30, 2019 at 11:18 AM Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> wrote: 

Good morning Brandy, 

Thank you for your help in setting this up so quickly[ 

Project's Location 

The Project Site is located in the southwest part of the City of Inglewood, Los Angeles county, approximately 10 miles 
southwest of downtown l..os Angeles, The main portion of the Project Site is bounded by West Century Blvd on the 

north, South Prairie Avenue on the west, South Doty Avenue on the east, and a straight line extending east from West 
103'd Street to Doty Avenue to the south (Map is located on page 8 out of 9). 

Please let me know if you need anything else, Thanks! 

Peria Soils 

Planning Associate 

frifiletti Consulting, Inc 

Office: (2J.3) 31.5-2J.2J. ext 104 

Cell: (626) 257-4255 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. if you are not the addressee you are hereby 
notified that any dissemination of this communication 15 strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message 
from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved business 
purposes. 

From: Administration Gabrieleno <admin@gabrielenoindians.org> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 30, 2019 9:26 AM 
To: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: Re: Inglewood Basketball and Entertainment Request for Consultation 

Good morning Perla 

Sounds good you are confirmed! Here is our call in number to dial the day of the consultation (605)475-4038 Access 

code 422267. Also can you please provide a project address? 

Thank you 

Sincerely, 

Brandy Salas 

Adrnin Specialist 
Gabrieleno Band of Mission Indians - Kizh Nation 



PO Box 393 
Covina, CA 91723 

Office: 844-390-0787 

website: www.gabrielenoindians.org 

Attachments area 

On Mon, Apr 29, 2019 at 2:20 PM Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> wrote: 

HI Brandy, 

Looks like May 161
' at llam works for the team. Could you please reserve the time? This Is for the Inglewood 

Basketball and Entertainment Center (Clipper's Arena) 

Thanks, 

Perla Soils 

Planning Associate 

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 

Office: (213) 315-2121ext104 

Cell: (626) 2.57·4255 

This communication may contain priviieged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are 
hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this 
message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of ony email transmitted for reasons other than approved 
business purposes. 

From: Perla Solis 
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 12:00 PM 
To: 'Administration Gabrieleno' <admin@gabrielenoindians.org> 
Subject: RE: Inglewood Transit Connector Project: Request for Consultation 

HI Brandy, 

I'll follow up with the team internally and get back to you by tomorrow morning. Thanks! 



Perla Solis 

Planning Associate 

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 

Office: (2:1.3) 3J.5-2:1.2:1. ext 104 

Cell: (626) 257--4255 

This communication may contain privileged and/ar confidential information and is intended far the sole use of addressee. if you are not the addressee you are 
hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this 
message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved 
business purposes. 

From: Administration Gabrieleno <admin@gabrielenoindians.org> 
Sent: Monday, April 29, 2019 11:24 AM 
To: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: Re: Inglewood Transit Connector Project: Request for Consultation 

Hello Perla 

We are unfortunately all booked the next time we have available for a phone consultation will be on May 16th at 
11am. Please get back to us to see if this time works for you. 

Thank you 

Sincerely, 

Brandy Salas 

Admin Specialist 
Gabrieleno Band of Mission Indians - Kizh Nation 
PO Box 393 
Covina, CA 91723 

Office: 844-390-0787 

website: www.gabrielenoindians.org 

Attachments area 



On Mon, Apr 29, 2019 at 11:17 AM Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> wrote: 

Hi Brandy, 

Hope you're doing well! I arn reaching out to schedule a third consultation for the Inglewood Basketball 
Entertainment Center (IBEC) Project. Could you please provide the tribe's availability for the next two weeks? 

Thanks, 

Perla Solis 

Planning Associate 

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 

Office: (213) 315-2121ext104 

Cell: (626) 257-4255 

This communication may contain privileged and/ar confidential information and is intended far the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are 
hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this 
message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved 
business purposes. 

From: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 12:59 PM 
To: Administration Gabrieleno <admin@gabrielenoindians.org> 
Cc: Omar Pulido <omar@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: RE: Inglewood Transit Connector Project: Request for Consultation 

HI Brandy, 

Thank you! We'll talk to you on Feb. 6,2.018 at 3pm. Have a good day, 

Perla Solis 

Planning Associate 

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 

Office: (213) 3:1.S.-2121ext104 

Cell: (626) 257-4255 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of addressee. If you are not the addressee you are 
hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this 
message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than approved 
business pu;poses. 



From: Administration Gabrieleno <admin@gabrielenoindians.org> 
Sent: Monday, January 28, 2019 12:53 PM 
To: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: Re: Inglewood Transit Connector Project: Request for Consultation 

Here is our call in number (605)475-4038 Access code 422267 

Sincerely, 

Brandy Salas 

Admin Specialist 
Gabrieleno Band of Mission Indians - Kizh Nation 
PO Box 393 
Covina, CA 91723 

Office: 844-390-0787 

website: www.gabrielenoindians.org 

Attachments area 

On Mon, Jan 28, 2019 at 12:50 PM Administration Gabrieleno <admin@gabrielenoindians.org> wrote: 

Hello Perla 

Can you please provide the project address or any maps? 

Thank you 

Admin Specialist 
Gabrieleno Band of Mission Indians - Kizh Nation 
PO Box 393 
Covina, CA 91723 

Office: 844-390-0787 

website: www.gabrielenoindians.org 



Attachments area 

On Mon, Jan 28, 2019 at 11:29 AM Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> wrote: 

Hi Brandy, 

Hope you've been having a good year so far. Because we haven't checked since November 2018, I just wanted to 
check in with you and see if there is are additional documents that we need to provide the tribe before the 
February 6'h meeting at 3pm. 

Also, wanted to confirm that this meeting is still scheduled. Please let me know. Thanks! 

Perla Soils 

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. 

Office: (213) 315-2121ext104 

From: Administration Gabrieleno Indians <admin@gabrielenoindians.org> 
Sent: Friday, November 30, 2018 11:06 AM 
To: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: Re: Inglewood Transit Connector Project: Request for Consultation 

Thank you here is our call in number (605)475-4038 Access code 422267 

Sincerely, 
Admin Specialist 
Gabrieleno Band of Mission Indians - Kizh Nation 
PO Box 393 
Covina, CA 91723 

Office: 844-390-0787 

website: www.gabrielenoindians.org 



On Fri, Nov 30, 2018 at 10:03 AM Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> wrote: 

Hi Brandy, 

Yes .. that works for our team. Could you please hold February 5th at 3pm for a meeting between the City of 
Inglewood and Gabrielino Band of Mission Indians···· Kizh Nation? 

Also, attached please find the Notice of Preparation which includes a project map and location on page I For 

more information, please visit the Project website at: http://envisioninglewood.org/transportation­
solutions/inglewood-transit-connector/ 

Hope to hear from you soon, 

Perla Solis 

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 

Office: (213) 315-2121ext104 

From: Administration Gabrieleno Indians <admin@gabrielenoindians.org> 
Sent: Wednesday, November 28, 2018 2:40 PM 
To: Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> 
Subject: Re: Inglewood Transit Connector Project: Request for Consultation 

Hello Perla 

The next time we have available for a phone consultation will be on February 6th at 3pm. We are very swamped 
these coming up months, this will be the soonest time. Please get back to us to see if this time and date will work 
for you. 

Thank you 

Sincerely, 

Brandy Salas 
Admin Specialist 
Gabrieleno Band of Mission Indians - Kizh Nation 



PO Box 393 
Covina, CA 91723 

Office: 844-390-0787 

website: www.gabrielenoindians.org 

On Wed, Nov 28, 2018 at 1:25 PM Perla Solis <perla@trifiletticonsulting.com> wrote: 

Hello Brandy, 

I hope you are doing well. My name is Perla and I am reaching out to you on behalf of the City of Inglewood 
regarding the Inglewood Transit Connector Project. Earlier this year, the City of Inglewood mailed letters 
notifying the public that the City of Inglewood is initiating the environmental clearance process for a major 
transit project, the Inglewood Transit Connector. In June, a tribe representative reached out to Mindy 
Wilcox (Inglewood City Planning Manager) and requested an initial consultation with the City of Inglewood 
regarding the project. 

I am reaching out to you today to schedule the consultation between the Gabrielino Indians Band of Mission 
Indians - Kizh Nation, and the City of Inglewood. What is the tribe's availability the first week of December? { 
12/3 - 12/7)? If those dates do not work, what other dates work for you and the tribe government? 

Best, 

Perla Soils 

Planning Associate 

Trifiletti Consulting, Inc 

Office: (213) 315-2121ext104 

Cell: (626) 257-4255 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information ond is intended for the sole use of addressee. if you are not the addressee you 
are hereby notified that any dissemination of thfs communication is strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately 
delete this message from your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than 
approved business purposes. 

This communication may contain privileged and/or confidential information and is intended for the sole use of 
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is 
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from your 



system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons 
other than approved business purposes 

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
addressee. If you are not the addressee you are hereby notified that any dissemination of this communication is strictly 
prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from your system. 
Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted for reasons other than 
approved business purposes 

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
strictly prohibited. Please promptly notify the sender by reply email and immediately delete this message from 
your system. Trifiletti Consulting, Inc. does not accept responsibility for the content of any email transmitted 
for reasons other than approved business purposes 


